



# ANDREA PONTE

## COMPUTER ENGINEER

### PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

---

I'm an enthusiastic computer engineer specialized in the fields of Artificial Intelligence, Data Science and Smart Industries. I keep abreast of research progress, always keen to update my skills and I'm curiously interested in acquiring new ones.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

---

#### Internship

**Damen Schelde Naval Shipbuilding, Vlissingen, Netherlands**

**March 2023 - August 2023**

Internship for master thesis development, regarding machine learning models used to accelerate CFD simulations.

#### Internship

**Jellyfish Solutions s.r.l., Genoa, Italy**

**March 2022 - July 2022**

### EDUCATION

---

#### Ph.D.

**University of Genoa, Genoa, Italy**

**November 2023 - Ongoing**

Cybersecurity and Reliable Artificial Intelligence

#### Master's Degree

**University of Genoa, Genoa, Italy**

**September 2021 - October 2023**

Computer Engineering - Artificial Intelligence and Human-Centered Computing

110/110 Cum Laude

#### Master's Degree

**Universitat Politècnica de Catalunya (UPC), Barcelona, Spain**

**September 2022 - October 2023**

Interdisciplinary and Innovative Engineering

9.12/10

#### Bachelor's Degree

**University of Genoa, Genoa, Italy**

**September 2018 - September 2021**

Computer Engineering

### SKILLS

---

- Team Work
- Leadership and Project Management
- Software Engineering
- Artificial Intelligence
- Data Science

### LANGUAGE

---

- Italian (mother tongue)
- English (proficient user)
- Spanish (basic user)

### DRIVING LICENSES

---

- A1
- B

---

Genova, 01/08/2024